scene of a marriage when Rev. A. J. Vale was united to Miss Nash by the Venerable Archdeacon Lucas, who, with his wife, was returning to Fort Simpson

after a furlough in England.

Shortly after this happy event came the joyful day of the opening of the little church of St. Peter on Christmas Day, 1909, for the worship of God, when all hearts beat high with thankfulness for labour accomplished and

difficulties surmounted.

Since then the work of the Mission has gone steadily forward. 1913 saw the consecration of Bishop Lucas for the oversight of the Mackenzie River Diocese. Miss Ostler, Miss Le Roy and Miss Harvie have been successively Matron of the School, with Miss Page, Miss Howard and Miss Jackson as assistants. Mr. Minchin, Mr. Pirie and Mr. Gee have been active and zealous helpers to Mr. Vale; and a new up-to-date school-building has been erected, which the Principal hopes to have formally opened in July, 1917. More than 100 pupils have now passed through the School, the average number of boarders being about 40; and the steadfast aim of the supporters of the work is the building up in these boys